
From: Xu, Shirley
To: Sandra Fitchett
Cc: Motti Slodowitz
Subject: RE: Amendment Response
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:47:05 PM

Sandra,
 
We have not received your response from USPS at this time.  However, we can start the
process of paper work with the attached response letter. 
 
We will contact you if we have any questions.
 
Regards,
Shirley
 
From: Sandra Fitchett [mailto:sandra@campco.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:27 PM
To: Xu, Shirley <Shirley.Xu@nrc.gov>
Cc: Motti Slodowitz <motti@campco.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment Response
 
Dear Shirley,
 
Motti received the letter attached stating the response has not been received. The response
letter from Campco was sent out before May 7th and the USPS tracking number is 9405 5112
9837 0223 9650 10. This happened the last time, the letter was held somewhere. 
 
I have enclosed the response letter for your review. Please let me know if we can move
forward with our amendment. 
 
 
Thank you,
Sandra Fitchett
Office Manager / Inventory Control
www.campco.com
Tel: 323-766-2555
Fax: 323-766-2424
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